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From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 2.27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: FW: address update

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the gquality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Customer Safisfaction Survey

From: DDS TAX SERVICE [mailto:rdasilva@ddsgroup.net)

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 2:22 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: address update

Please update the following addresses:

AMJ-1, LLC - LOS00

Principal and mailing Address
19042 US Highway 19 N
Clearwater FL 33764-3101

Thank you,

Rodrigo Sforcim da Silva
DDS Tax Service

4040 W Waters Ave Ste 102

Tampa FL 33614

813-882-8426

813-884-0263 Fax

www.ddsgroup.net
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